
 

 

 

TO:  Mr. David Meadows 

FROM: Nancy McReynolds 

RE:  Donations 

DATE:  September 27, 2011 
 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 

School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 

School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 

donations on behalf of the school listed below.   

 

 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  005 
Description:  7,500 Books 

Given By:  Scholastic Inc. 

Purpose: Books to be taken home by students. 

 This is a gift to them from Scholastic. 

Site:   All schools in the district 

Presented By: Mary Ann Plasencia 

 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  006 
Description:  Two Polo-style Shirts 

Given By:  Lisa Moore – MNM Logo 

Purpose: These are for the marketing lab. 

Site:   Tupelo Career-Technical Center 

Presented By: Evet Topp 

 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  007 
Description:  $42.86 

Given By:  Target Stores 

Purpose: Use at THS to help with field trip expenses 

Site:   Tupelo High School 

   Activity Account 

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 

 


